From: Willis, Eric

To: Paylor, Michael L.

Cc: Torma, Rebecca; Panjshiri, Atig; LaBaw, Marie; Mencarini, Katherine; CPBurke@washgas.com; Mickey Papillon,
CRRP, CSM; Schwartz, Peggy; Steve Van Dorpe; Brian R. Lang; Birenbaum, Robert; Sheridan, Daniel

Subject: AB 772 - Request to re-open hearing record

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 10:42:00 AM

Attachments: Corrective Deed sianed by BPW.pdf

Revised Plat of Abandonment.pdf
Memo requesting that record be reopened.doc

Dear Mr. Paylor,

On behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced abandonment case, please see the
attached memo and attachments requesting that the hearing record be re-opened to receive
additional evidence concerning technical corrections to the abandonment area.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Eric Willis

Chief, Property Acquisition Section

Montgomery County Department of Transportation
100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor

Gaithersburg, MD 20878

240-777-7255
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SHA 63.00-24D 4/20/93

Mailing Address: CORRECT'VE ROAD Road Transter ltem No. 43631
CONVEYANCE DEED

Records & Research Sectlion FROM THE STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

Mail Stop - mM-202 OF THE MARYLAND DEPARTMENT

707 North Calvert Street OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE BOARD

Baltimore, MD 21202 OF PUBLIC WORKS OF MARYLAND

THIS CORRECTIVE ROAD CONVEYANCE DEED, made this day of

in the year, 2022, by and between the STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION of the MARYLAND
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, acting for and on behalf of the $STATE OF MARYLAND, party of the
first part; and the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OF MARYLAND, parl of the second part hereinafter
sometimes called "GRANTORS"; and MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MA YLAND, a body corporate and
politic, hereinafter sometimes called "GRANTEE."

WHEREAS, the State Highway Administration of the Maryland Depui ... at of Transportation, acting for
and on behalf of the State of Maryland, has heretofe wired centa. wroperty and rights, situate,
lying and being in Montgomery County, State of i* vland, nd

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Road Transfer Agreeme dated July 13, 2014, as Amended April 18, 2017,
and as Amended May 4, 2022, the State Highway ¢ ainistration of the Maryland Department of
Transportation agreed to transfer and V' .0 sonve to MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND, the
hereinafter described section of roar’ which herl »fore' s constructed by the State of Maryland,
and MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARY, \ND, agreed’ \accept totatl responsibility and jurisdiction over,
and the respensibility for the mainter. nce of the se. nent of said Stafe highway; and

WHEREAS, the State Highy . ninishic. =n has« unstructed a certain State Highway that is known
as MD Route 187 {Old G/ orgetown Road) ... cxecutive Boulevard [at curent Mile Point 05.040) to
MD 355 [Rockville Pike) | It current Miled® 2oint 05.320) for the total distance of 0.28 mile. Also included
is the eastern portion ¢ the “turn flarc | at the Old Georgetown Road intersection with Executive
Boulevard and Hoya/Tov. = Road. Th total conveyance consists of 160,744 square feet or 3.6902
acres, more or less; and

WHEREAS, this Comective Road Conveyance Deed is being prepared to comect the square footage
and acreage of the subject area and reflect the updated plat. The original Deed having been
recorded November 9, 2017 in the Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland in Liber 55207,
folio 1.

WHEREAS, the State Highway Administration has prepared, or caused to be prepared a Right of Way
Plat designated as State Highway Administration Plat number 41978, which Plat has been or will be
duly filed for record with and electronically recorded by the Maryland State Archives: and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 10-305 of the State Finonce and Procurement Article of the
Annotated Code of Maryland. it is necessary for the Board of Public Works of Maryland to join in the
conveyance of any lond by the State Highway Administration of the Marylond Department of
Transportation.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DEED WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the sum of One ($1.00)
Dollar, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
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the said parties of the first and second parts do hereby grani, convey and quit clam unto
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND, allrights, fitie and interests of the State Highway Administration
and the State of Maryland, in and to an area containing a total of 160.744 square feet or 3.6902 acres
of land, more or less, in fee simple, lying between the outermost lines designated “Right of Way Line"
more or less, shown border shaded on State Highway Administration Plat numbered 61978, which plat
is made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit 1, so far as the property and/or rights may be
affected by the highway. and the appurtenances thereto belonging or in any way appertaining.

NOTHING CONTAINED HEREIN, however, shall be consfrued as a release by GRANTORS of any of the
other easements, fee simple rights of way and other rights and controls retained by the Stale Highway
Adminisiration in any prior deeds and as shown on any town, city, county or state plats.

SUBJECT TO and excepting from the operation and effect of this deed any and all rights and
reservations, covenants, or restrictions that may have been grantd | or reserved by former owners of
this property or their predecessors in fitle.

SUBJECT TO and excepting from the operation and effect a1, any and all existing rights now
held or used by any public utility or public utilities acrossmcadjacent’s the land herein conveyed,

TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements #¢ Sreon, ar | the rights, roads, ways, waters, privileges
and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in G wise of Lertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the land and pres . erein. fore described and mentioned, to the extent
of the State's right. title and interestt nereto, ¢ o MJ 'TGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND, a body
corporate and politic, its successors ¢ d assigns.,

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, TO EACH AND EN_ 2Y RESERVA ON, RESTRICTION, CONDITION, COVENANT AND
CONTROL SET FORTH IN THISE "SinoMENTL S WRITH 5,

AND GRANTEE HEREIN, by he accepld. :e of this deed, does hereby covenant and agree, on behaif
of itself, its successors any sussigns, to a de by and respect each and every reservation, restriction,
condition, covenant and ¢ ntrol set fe nin this instrument of writing, it being the intention hereof to
perpetuate all of the rights ar® 7 .ges retained by the State of Maryland, to the use of the State
Highway Administration of the Maryland Department of Transportation, by this deed. It is expressly
understood and agreed that these covenants shall run with and bind the properly hereby conveyed
and the remaining property of GRANTEE and shall be binding upon GRANTEE, its successors and
assigns, forever,

WHEREAS, Grantee, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND, is joining in this Coreclive Road
Conveyance Deed to reflect its acknowledgment and acceptance of the change in area and plat.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank





N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Witness the hands and sedls of the parties hereto:

WITNESS:

Approved as to Form and
Legal Sufficiency

Qe -

Assistant Attorney Ge

STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION
OF THE MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

By: \J’Jum M (Seal)

Tim Smith
State Highway Al ministrator

Concurred i,

Aé_:._ = /"‘( M {Seal)

W Oku. ala, Director
Ohv v of k.l Estate
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WITNESS:

Approved as to Form and
Legal Sufficiency

County Attorney

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: (Seal)

Concurred in by:

(Seal)






WITNESS:

Segstary

Approved by the Maryland
Board of Public Works at

its 22 meeting as
ltem 17-R P(MDOT Agenda)

entionally Left Blank
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STATE OF MARYLAND - COUNTY/CITY OF DA tTmMO@ 16 wit:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that, before me, the subscriber, a NOTARY PUBLIC of the STATE OF MARYLAND, in
and for the County/City aforesaid, personally appeared Tim Smith, State Highway Administrator,
and acknowledged the foregoing deed to be the act of the State Highway Administration and, at

the same time, made ocath in due form of law that he is fully authorized to execute and
acknowledge the same.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL this & 7#210\/ of mﬂ‘j_ in the year X083

Fiissa & taGtionmg ST
N

Notary Public

£
5
My Commission Expires: 7// I/QOQ_ 3 E

EL C
"'mmmm\\

STATE OF MARYLAND - COUNTY/CITY ( © , To Wit

| HEREBY CERTIFY that, be

e me, the subschiver, a NOTARY PUBLIC of the STATE OF MARYLAND, in
and for the County/City

foresaid, pe. »nally appeared of
Montgomery County, M wland, and acknowledged the foregoing deed to be the act of

Montgomery County, Mary _ad and, £ the same time, made oath in due form of law that she/he
is fully autherized to execute '« it nowledge the same.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL this

_ dayof in the year

{Seal)
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

),
”/
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STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF ANNE ARUNDEL, To Wit

| HEREBY CERTIFY that, before me, the subscriber, a NOTARY PUBLIC of the STATE OF MARYLAND, in
and for the County aforesaid, personally appeared

Lawrence J. Hogan, Jr. - Governor of Maryland

A member of the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS CF MARYLAND and acknowledged the foregoing deed
to be the act of the said Board of Public Works of Morylond

AS, ARIAL SEAL this fé’i Say, of __intheyear J0A3 .

LISA D. JOHNSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY
MARYLAND —  {Sedql)
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 26, 2024

My Commission Expires: 2 ~=2(0 ‘&O&SL

T o e e e =

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUM Ol ANNE RLINDE T To Wit

| HEREBY CERTIFY that, be ore me, the| bscriber, a NOTARY PUBLIC of the STATE OF MARYLAND, in
and for the County afore_id, personal appeared

Janchot - Comptroller of Maryland

A member of the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OF MARYLAND and acknowledged the foregoing deed
to be the act of the said Board of Public Works of Maryland.

AL SEAL this Q' day o

in the yeor%ﬂ .

Li

NOTARY PUBLIC

ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY
MARYLAND

tseal
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 26, 202 )

My Commission Expires: 3 _&(O _.90 ‘D‘y
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STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF ANNE ARUNDEL, To Wit

| HEREBY CERTIFY that, before me, the subscriber, o NOTARY PUBLIC of the STATE OF MARYLAND, in
and for the County afcresaid, perscnally appeared

Dereck E. Davis - Treasurer of Maryland

constituting the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OF MARYLAND, and acknowledged the foregoing deed
1o be the act of the said Board of Public Works of Maryland.

in the year HOA

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL this {0 day ofJ L

LISA D. JOHNSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
ANNE ARUNDEL COU

ND
gy MARCH 28, 2024

| hereby certify that this instrument v s preparea. nder ' my supervision, an attorney admitted to
practice by the Court of Appeals of | aryland.

|I f

Q W

Peter Ismay

Assistant Attorney General

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank
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MEMORANDUM

July 14, 2022

To:

Michael Paylor


Hearing Officer

From:

Eric Willis 




Chief, Property Acquisition Section 


Subject:
Abandonment of Portions of Old Georgetown Road and Executive Boulevard in White Flint – AB 772  



Request to Re-open the Public Record 

******************************************************************** 


On behalf of Montgomery County DOT, the Applicant in the above-referenced case (the “Applicant”), I am writing to request that the hearing record in the case be re-opened to receive additional evidence.  This additional evidence is limited to making technical corrections to certain exhibits concerning the land areas being sought for abandonment.  

As explained during the public hearing, a portion of Old Georgetown Road was transferred in fee simple by MDOT/ SHA to Montgomery County by Deed dated October 3, 2017 and recorded among the Land Records at Liber 55207, folio 1.  The land conveyed by said Deed was based on the survey information reflected on SHA plat #60615 and consisted of 161,522 square feet of land.  The Deed (with the plat attached as an exhibit) was introduced into the record as Exhibit U. 


The Deed (and plat) was used to produce the Applicant’s Plat of Abandonment and description of the abandonment area, which were introduced into the record as Exhibits H and I, respectively.  

Following the hearing, it was discovered that Plat #60615 erroneously omitted a small section of the Old Georgetown Road right of way that should have been included in the transfer from MDOT/ SHA to Montgomery County.  MDOT/ SHA has now corrected the previous, erroneous plat with a new plat, #61978 (the “Corrective Plat”).  

		Division of Transportation Engineering





100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor · Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878 · 240-777-7220 · 240-777-7277 FAX


www.montgomerycountymd.gov

The Corrective Plat also made other geometric corrections that resulted in the overall transfer of land from MDOT SHA to Montgomery County being reduced from 161,522 square feet to 160,744 square feet of land.  MDOT/ SHA has also approved a Corrective Deed transferring to the County the land shown on Plat #61978.  


Based on all of the above, in order for the record to reflect the correct abandonment area, it is hereby requested that the Public Record be re-opened in order to receive the following attached documents: 


1) the Corrective Deed (with the Corrective Plat attached as an exhibit); 


2) the revised Plat of Abandonment.  

It is further requested that the Corrective Deed (with the Corrective Plat attached) serve as a replacement to the original Deed from MDOT SHA to the County that was received into evidence as Hearing Exhibit U.  Similarly, it is requested that the Revised Plat of Abandonment serve as a replacement for the Plat of Abandonment received previously as Hearing Exhibit H.    

For additional reference, below is a link to the to the exhibits introduced at the public hearing as well as a transcript of the hearing. 


https://montgomerycountymd.gov/dot-dte/PAS/WhiteFlint/index.html 

Thank you. 


cc: 


All parties of record


Brian Lang, Guardian Realty 


Steve van Dorpe, Silverstone 


Dan Sheridan, MCDOT


Robert Birenbaum, OCA 

�












DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Marc Elrich Christopher R. Conklin
County Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

July 14, 2022

To: Michael Paylor
Hearing Officer
From: Eric Willis

Chief, Property Acquisition Section

Subject: Abandonment of Portions of Old Georgetown Road and Executive Boulevard in
White Flint — AB 772
Request to Re-open the Public Record

sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sie sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk sk skeosk ok skokesk

On behalf of Montgomery County DOT, the Applicant in the above-referenced case (the
“Applicant”), I am writing to request that the hearing record in the case be re-opened to receive
additional evidence. This additional evidence is limited to making technical corrections to
certain exhibits concerning the land areas being sought for abandonment.

As explained during the public hearing, a portion of Old Georgetown Road was transferred in fee
simple by MDOT/ SHA to Montgomery County by Deed dated October 3, 2017 and recorded
among the Land Records at Liber 55207, folio 1. The land conveyed by said Deed was based on
the survey information reflected on SHA plat #60615 and consisted of 161,522 square feet of
land. The Deed (with the plat attached as an exhibit) was introduced into the record as Exhibit
U.

The Deed (and plat) was used to produce the Applicant’s Plat of Abandonment and description
of the abandonment area, which were introduced into the record as Exhibits H and I,
respectively.

Following the hearing, it was discovered that Plat #60615 erroneously omitted a small section of
the Old Georgetown Road right of way that should have been included in the transfer from
MDOT/ SHA to Montgomery County. MDOT/ SHA has now corrected the previous, erroneous
plat with a new plat, #61978 (the “Corrective Plat”).

Division of Transportation Engineering

100 Edison Park Drive, 4™ Floor * Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878 - 240-777-7220 - 240-777-7277 FAX

www.montgomerycountymd.gov



The Corrective Plat also made other geometric corrections that resulted in the overall transfer of
land from MDOT SHA to Montgomery County being reduced from 161,522 square feet to
160,744 square feet of land. MDOT/ SHA has also approved a Corrective Deed transferring to
the County the land shown on Plat #61978.

Based on all of the above, in order for the record to reflect the correct abandonment area, it is
hereby requested that the Public Record be re-opened in order to receive the following attached
documents:

1) the Corrective Deed (with the Corrective Plat attached as an exhibit);
2) the revised Plat of Abandonment.

It is further requested that the Corrective Deed (with the Corrective Plat attached) serve as a
replacement to the original Deed from MDOT SHA to the County that was received into
evidence as Hearing Exhibit U. Similarly, it is requested that the Revised Plat of Abandonment
serve as a replacement for the Plat of Abandonment received previously as Hearing Exhibit H.

For additional reference, below is a link to the to the exhibits introduced at the public hearing as
well as a transcript of the hearing.

https://montgomerycountymd.gov/dot-dte/PAS/WhiteFlint/index.html

Thank you.

cc:

All parties of record

Brian Lang, Guardian Realty
Steve van Dorpe, Silverstone
Dan Sheridan, MCDOT
Robert Birenbaum, OCA
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